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Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Mohamed Nashik <mohamed.nashik@ow.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 July 2025 5:36 PM
To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)
Cc: Ee Ying Yi (Michelle); Ling Ting An; Loong Ghien Yee; Joseph Low; Foo Song Jun
Subject: RE: Accident Involving SNR49A & SNG555M (DOA: 15/06/2024) ***LKK Ref: 

CD/AIG24060143/Kma3(N)

Dear Daphne, 
 
There is no liability clearance from your side so we will proceed to close the case. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Mohamed Nashik (Mr.) 
Motor Claims ExecuƟve 
D: (+65) 6481 1522  
 

www.ow.sg | www.facebook.com/OpƟmaWerkz 
 
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or use it for 
any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.  
Please notify the sender if you receive this email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which. 

 

From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 30 July 2025 5:28 pm 
To: Ee Ying Yi (Michelle) <yingyi.ee@ow.sg>; Mohamed Nashik <mohamed.nashik@ow.sg>; Ling Ting An 
<tingan.ling@ow.sg>; Loong Ghien Yee <ghienyee.loong@ow.sg>; Joseph Low <joseph@ow.sg>; Foo Song Jun 
<songjun.foo@ow.sg> 
Subject: Accident Involving SNR49A & SNG555M (DOA: 15/06/2024) ***LKK Ref: CD/AIG24060143/Kma3(N) 
 

Without Prejudice 

Dear Sirs/Mdm, 

We refer to the above matter 

Please advise whether your client still want to persuade TP claim. 

We will treat as you are no longer interested in pursuing this third-party claim against us if there is no reply from you 
by 01.08.2025. 

 

 Thank you 
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For future correspondence, please remove meikwan@lkkauto.com and admin-a@lkkauto.com in your email. Thanks. 

Best Regards, 

Daphne Lee (Ms) | Case Handler 

Third Party Direct Settlement 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2157 | Email: DaphneLee@lkkauto.com|  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 
 


